GINA K. DALEBOUT RN, BSN

Mobile: (949) 246-1076 | Email: gina.dalebout@yahoo.com | Murrieta, CA, 92563

EMERGENCY DEPARMENT REGISTERED NURSE

Emergency Room RN with over 4 years of acute care patient care experience in acute hospital settings. Master of fast-paced emergency situations and adept in crisis management. Collaborative professional, focused on the holistic approach to nursing care as part of the emergency room interdisciplinary team.

LICENSES/CERTIFICATIONS

RN License #95051053, California Board of Registered Nursing Exp. August 2020 **BLS**, American Heart Association Exp. May 2020 **ACLS**. American Heart Association Exp. May 2020 Exp. May 2020 PALS, American Heart Association **TNCC**, Emergency Nurses Association Exp. April 2021 **NIHSS**. Certification Exp. August 2021

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Temecula Valley Hospital, Temecula, CA

Registered Nurse - Emergency Room

• Perform initial triage, assessment, and patient care in 21 bed STEMI, and advanced primary stroke

- receiving center
- Assist interdisciplinary team with providing emergency services to the surrounding community
- Educate patients and families on disease process, medical-surgical procedures and other aspects of therapeutic regimens
- Perform specialized, lifesaving treatments such as basic life support, advanced cardiac life support, pediatric advanced life support, and neonatal resuscitation during medical emergencies

St Jude Medical Center, Fullerton, CA

September 2018 - September 2019

August 2019-Present

Registered Nurse - Emergency Room

- · Perform initial triage, assessment, and high quality nursing care in a Magnet recognized, faith-based, not for profit 36 bed cardiovascular, and comprehensive stroke receiving emergency department.
- Consistently deliver exceptional nursing care that aligns with values of compassion, dignity, justice, excellence, and integrity.
- Assess, plan implement, evaluate and document nursing care for patients experiencing emergency, or life threatening situations for patients across the life span.
- Review, interpret, and evaluate diagnostic tests, and interventions to identify and assess patient condition.
- Lead, initiate, and assist interdisciplinary team in delivering care to patients across the lifespan experiencing emergency medical situations.

Orange County Global Medical Center, Santa Ana, CA

September 2016 - September 2018

Registered Nurse - Emergency Room/Trauma

- Perform initial triage and assessment to stabilize patients in a fast paced 20-bed, cardiovascular, stroke receiving center and level II trauma center.
- Perform high quality nursing care, and continued monitoring for patients suffering from various types of shock; anaphylactic, hemorrhagic, cardiogenic and neurogenic. Various traumas, penetrating and blunt force based on OC Trauma Triage protocol. Respiratory and cardiac arrest, acute stroke and head injuries, burns, seizures and status epilepticus, gastrointestinal disorders such as GI bleeds, pancreatitis, and appendicitis. Orthopedic, obstetric, and psychiatric emergencies.
- · Safe administration, and monitoring of patients receiving various emergency medications, vasopressors, antiarrhythmics, anticoagulants, antiseizure, antipsychotic, antihypertensives and reversal agents.

- Maintain safe and efficient nursing care to patients across the lifespan; pediatric, adult, and geriatric patient populations with varying acuity levels in a time-restricted and demanding environment
- Serve as a preceptor and mentor to new and existing nursing students and staff
- Implement necessary trauma, emergency and rapid assessment processes while providing comfort and care to patients and families

Torrance Memorial Medical Center, Torrance, CA

March 2015 - January 2017

Registered Nurse - Hematology/Oncology

- Provided compassionate nursing care for patients experiencing life threatening oncological, hematological events in a 27-bed unit
- Evaluated critical diagnostic lab data, pain evaluation, antiemetic therapy, central line management and
 - consulted with physicians regarding immediate procedures
- Independently administered TPN, chemotherapy/biotherapy, antibiotic therapy, blood and product administration
- Conducted orientation, training and mentoring of oncology/hematology students
- Provided psychosocial support to oncology patients and their families

Pathway Medical Group, Westminster, CA

April 2010 - January 2015

Back Office Assistant

- Assisted patients with insurance coverage and provided necessary insurance information
- Performed insurance verification and authorization over the phone and internet
- Applied ICD-9 and CPT codes to generate accurate depiction of medical records
- Collaborated with medical billing companies such as Empyrean and Kareo and updated billing records

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, NURSING

November 2014

West Coast University, Orange County, CA